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y L7477 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-y 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-36071598-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/EGI18014513/Utd3
LN
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 10-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code ; EGI
il Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, XD 5423A Veh. Inspected SKT 4270A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. XD 5423A/SLpl Excess ($) 0,00
Assign From Assign Date 10/08/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Stearing
Brakes Modification
General
a. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/08/2018 Inspection Date 10/08/2018

Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTIOM WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDAMNCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

ﬁ—.—_#

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 11:25 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Ce: *ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: Ol : ¥XD5423A / TP : SKT4270A/LKK / DOA : 07/08/2018

Attachments: 3RD VEH - Ol - XD5423A - SAS.pdf; 2ND VEH - SKT4270A - SAS.pdf, 2ND VEH -

SKT4270A - PRS FORM pdf; 1ST VEH - GBF4766S - SAS. pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

in compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD.

ADDRESS : 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
PERSON TO CONTACT : MNANCY LAM @ 6746 5405
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your
office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are our insured's and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Hegards,
Yee Pail

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pie. Ltd.

yubevard. #04-071 Suntec Tower Five

ERGO

=]

S0 s ane of the maior insurance groups in Germany and Europe Worldwide, ERGO is representad in more than 30 Countres and concenirales
g y f

ne and Asla, ERGO s part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk camers



Date:
Our Reference:

Your Reference:

Taot

ERGO

10.08.2018 Sent via Fax
¥D 5423A/5L/pl o
SKT 4270A
Email
EASTECH AUTO PTE LTD nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle Far Inspection: SKT 4270A

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident

XD 5423A

07.08.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

02.08.2018

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. # LKKAUTO
AlS Automahbile Inspection Services Pte Lid LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LEE LEK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd
I1AS Infiniti Appralsal Service FS Priarity Services
IPKE JP Knights Pte Ltd WALC Vicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

Qur insured's driver has not reparted the accident to us todate.

v Dthers: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: Pei Li 6829 9194 claims@ergo.com.s
Signature: FAX : 6829 9247

AsSESSOr Use only:

Assignment Date:
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

Workshop use only:
Asses ded wo n:

Date:
Time
Inspectorn
[ vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the abave job .

Werkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Nate; Our Inspection is on a without admission to lability basis.




.Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 5:28 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.}; assignments
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: XD5423A / TP : SKT4270A/LKK / DOA : 07/08/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle 5KT 4270A on 10/08/2018
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denlse Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 11:30 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg=; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: XD5423A /TP : SKT4270A/LKK / DOA : 07/08/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 11:25 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d @Ikkauto.com=>

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@ LKKAUTO.COM>

Subject: Ol : XD5423A /TP : SKT4270A/LKK / DOA : 07/08/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
5196G

SKT4270A

No

13 Aug 2018
HONDA
MOBILIOSV 1.5CVT
White

2015
L15Z12100544
MRHDD4870FP000121
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$18,676.00

08 Jun 2015

08 Jun 2015

1

$13,67600 643 F

Yes
07 Jun 2025
$10,257.00

07 Jun 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$67,749.00

$46,190.00

$56,447.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Aug 2018

Page 1 of 1

OK

hetme il Wa oo eoflta vl factinon/enonireR ehate By PublicBeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION  ID=F030... 10-Aug-18



Used Honda Mobilio Car for Sale in Singapore. Car Lingual - sgCarMart

Page 1 of 2

sGC ARMART.COM Login  Sign up
Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
-
L
Honda Motilio Price Range ~| |Depreciaion v | 2015 Vehicle Type M| Submit |
Resources Honda Mobilio 1.5A RS i-VTEC Luxe
Overview Financial Accassories Similar Research Photos Map
Iling = ¥ »
[ 4
| »
(L caruncuaL {Bes )
I e—— e T T - L% J.l'
Car Pgiails
Pi.qe s73,B00
Car Tyres Depreciation 58,940 fyr L 7]
-7
Reg Date 17-8pr-2015
(Byrs Smths Gdays COE left)
: — Manufactured 2015 (7]
ECS T Psi
Mileage 78,000 kmn {23.5% /yr)
T oion e
Engine Cap 1,497 cc
Road Tax SBE4 fyr [ 7]
Powar 88.0 kW (118 bhp)
Wiew specs of the
Curb Weight 1,160 kg (7]
Lalamove - Features 1.5L 50HEC WTEC Engine, 11BBhp, CVT Autg
GEt 1 ﬂ% fo Trarsmission, Multi Function Steering Control, Alrbags, !
Climate Contral, Retractable Side Mirrors, " I 1
oNr | ]
Accessories Leather Seats, Bluetooth Interface, USE And HDMI, Locabon Map Brice Analysss
GRS Navigation, Reverse Camera And Sensors, [road
W8 Front And Rear Recorder, Solar Film. Seller Information
Description 1 Qwner Onky, Beautiful White Unit From Agent That Company Car Lingual
Cames 'With 5 Years Warranty. Fuel Efficient ¥ Seaters -
. MPY! Please Feel Free To Call Our Friendly Sales 13 |19
Choose from Cordgultants Now For More Details,
3 : Address 1 Bukit Batok Crescent #04
different veh .
differe icle COE £55,001 7] SR/58/60/61
TR e i 'I
types & deliverir P 410587 ©
2hrs
ARF 514,587 (7] Lochminn
Dereg Value £54.411 a5 of taday | i (7] Office No 64633777
Mo. of Owners 1 (7]
Type of Veh
Category
Availabllity Available
Compare

httn:fanaar cocarmart com/Mmsed cars/info.nhn?ID=751478&DL=1264

10-Aug-18



Used Honda Mobilio Car for Sale in Singapore, Kah Motor - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2
\ﬁlc‘_‘numnricnm L) L | E

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products nsurance Articles Farum Resources

AR NUMBER FLAIES FUR L

Find the unique car number plate that represents you!

Honda Mobilic Price Range w || Deprecigion | 2015 ~ | Nehicle Type e Submit

Resources

Financial ACCessories Simillar Research Photos Map DSEMILIM AD

KAH CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED CARS.

Y EXPERTS. AP -0 BY YOU

Car Deiails
Price £79,900
Car Tyres Depreciation $10,130 fyr 7]
L HO
Reg Dabe 22-Tud- 2015
(Gwrs 11mths 11days COE keft)
raps - Manufactured 2015 7]
ECS T Ppsat
Mileage 63,1000 km (20.7k fyr)
Transmission  Auto
Engine Cap 1,497 ct
Road Tax 4684 /iy ' 7]
Power EE.0 kw (118 bhp)
View specs of the
Best Fixed Curb Weight 1,160 kg e _
Location Map
Features Leather Seat, Sport Rire,video Recordng

Rate Home

Camera, reverse Camera And New Paint Work

IU an Accessories ‘l "

Prica Analyss

Description ‘Warranty Expire In 21/7/203
COE 566,000 [ 7]
oMV 518,235 (7] Company
o ARF $18,925 O
Compare Ditterent
Home Loan Rates Dol Yl 300,075, hoey o Address 370 Ubi Road 3
HNo. of Dwners [ 7]
51 Type of Vieh Difice No 6R4068EE
Category Contact Person(s) Honoa 96602010
Availability Avallable  PREMILM AD _
Transfer Fee 335 L 7]

i sk rnaadvead wave Bt whn?ID=7453078 D1 =7061 10-Aug-18



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD . J:'.'-J.’ 2 )
BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 CIMET s s
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY [ a L8
SINGAPORE 417883 e 4 ,I /l .
VEHICLE NO:SKT 4270A

aTy PARTICULAR ey

1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN & eE-6y ic«c{ $1,20060
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING /2 * & A s
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN INNER TRIM O/S Aa  $84510 X
1PCS TAILGATE frif” 4ed _fj B $1,266.30_—
1PCS TAILGATE 'H' LOGO 340 /U $4580 _—
1PCS TAILGATE MOBILIO EMBLEM "% AL $4B.8O
1PCS TAILGATE 'RS' EMBLEM ¥1-wo fer  $4500
1PCS TAILGATE EMBLEM O/S - Lo A $43 80~
2PCS TAILGATE REFLECTORS @$488.10 »/¥ 1o 2/% 440  $976.20 1P C
1PCS TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH 4 (15 Pifcre "$38540 -
1PCS TAILGATE INNER LOCK /1§ Lo foit g $28B.20—
1PCS TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER 11 Tgee50 X
1PCS TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD L £ {0 Se(crn $650.10—
1SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS yzs $50.00
1PCS TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP /4 /- (0] v ( $188.20 —
1PCS TAILGATE TOP SPOILER 4.0, 75 [ ne  $85000
2PCS TAILGATE HINGES @$150.00 % .. o /s Rt :5300 00 {7/
1PCS TAILGATE REAR WIPER MOTOR 44 842210 v
1PCS REAR BUMPER 4 3- 77 Dof $845.10 —
2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$45.00 Sy ﬁ.m-f"’"
1SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS e $50.00 o —
1PCS REAR BUMPER TOP PROTECTOR 2 .50 D=4 §a11.20 —
1PCS REAR BUMPER TOP PROTECTOR CHROME ~ // - £ Cax  $28850_ —
1PCS REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR OIS~ 4(~ U CAe  “g8500—
1PCS REAR END PANEL 20 -0 Aed{®> $o1120—
1PCS REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Tev/ $20830,-
1PCS REAR FENDER OIS r ol - $1,105.10 —
1PCS REAR FENDER GLASS OIS 7. (v St f./ _$880.50
1PCS REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD 4 ¢, / FJ mo 10—
1PCS REAR FENDER INNER HOUSING PANEL O/S _} «,», $9?1 10—
1PCS REAR FENDER UNDERSHIELD OIS/ 1/. (1 .o $1§s 20—
1PCS REAR EXHAUST ﬁt $688.50
1SET REAR FENDER UNDERSHIELD CLIPS O/S AL $30.00 —
1PCS REAR AIR VENT O/S A $685.00 >
2PCS TAILLAMPS @$680.10 . fy.(y : g -"i)ffrt' $1,360.20 ’r’ ¢
1PCS TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL OIS /4 ) \\ 4 D/) $299.20
1PCS REAR DOOR 0O/S 2¥E 10 \&Y [, - ;,,ff q,ﬂ $1,008.10 .
1PCS REAR DOOR INNERLOCK OIS ) ¢§. o ... 7 v Wﬂ 5311 20"
1PCS REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD OIS 47/ (1 By r.gM. $788. 20
18ET REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS 0/S ALA T$50.00 f’

1PCS REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR O/S A $299.1ﬂ-



1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
2PCs
1SET
2PCS
2PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
2PCS
iPCS
1PCS
2PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
2PCS
2PCS
1PCS

1PCS
1 SET
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1SET
1PCS
1 SET
1PCS
1BOT

REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR O/S

REAR FENDER INNER TOP GARNISH OIS ¥/

REAR FENDERINNER SPEAKER O/S
ROOF LINING TRIM
ROOF LINING TRIM CLIPS

REAR FLOOR PANEL

REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD
REAR FLOOR SIDE PAMEL O/S

g
F08s-kp

A 1 $488.20 5/
73 $31120 o —
(Na  $250.00—"
| { a
Be/nandi $1.488.10
A 85000
€ Funpri(1a(g1,12000
S AMFE 886010 Y
S Y™  $20020

REAR BACK ROLL SEAT A $72250 .
REAR BACK ROLL SEAT COVER O/S e $85.00
BONNET A $866.20
FRONT BUMPER 121-39 /% 14530 —
FRONT BUMPER SIDE 2474w/ Li@$45.00 Lens $9000 -
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 204 $3500-
FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMPS @$420.00 ;¢ x2 =670 { Ax $840.00.
FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVERS $125.00 /(-2 — | ) Tl $25000
FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE /'3 - 7 e (1ot $211.20 7
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT _ 7D s315.300
FRONT GRILLE MWl-6C € ~a $30060—
FRONT GRILLE OUTER CHROME ~ »(1;..00 CA. $322.30 7

FRONT GRILLE 'H' LOGO

..'l.--‘-o-k F-ESB.ED ~ <

FRONT BUMPER FCy(; LAMP CHROME MOULDNGS @$118.00 £f v »=(Ju /L£4  $23600

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH
HEADLAMPS @$150000 &1y 2y w12 = [
AIR CON COMDENSER

RADIATOR

RADIATOR FAN MOTOR

RADIATOR FAN BLADE

RADIATOR FAN COWLING

FRONT FENDERS @3$681.00

FRONT FENDER INMERSHIELDS @$1 15.00
ALTEENATOR

S.NETT

REAR LICENECE PLATE W/HOLDER
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR
REAR WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM
REAR FENDER GLASS SOLAR FILM
REAR END PANEL SEALANT

REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR
REAR SPORT RIM O/S

REAR DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER OIS
FRONT LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER
RADIATOR COOLANT

LABOUR CHARGES:
TOWING CHARGE
TO CHECK WIRING

§544.20 O
# 1 5\21 1 .90 \'-f

Fo. ¢ (™ $3,00000 —

11 " s866.20 X
A7 $1,422.30 X
.M, 'l 5333-00,'*

P A7 $105.00 <
e [5 f > AT $145.00 X
\ . $1,362.00 <
p—— A $230E]-[} .
T A7\ $1,20500 /S
tp3 i A’l $38,266.40
T S TE 1]
] AT $50.00X

Stel] $280.00 )5
sLEA $280.00/ f)
A $250.00 /2
1 eA $20.00 ; —
AeA $180.00 4
_j‘ el $600.00
et $80.00 £ 5

1~ $50.00 (£p
A $50.00 X

$120.00 £ 5
1=
$80.00 1



TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR WINDSCREEN

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR FENDER GLASS O/S
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTREY
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST

TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR DOOR MECHANISM

TO REFILL AIR CON GAS

TO SPRAY RUSF PROOFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD,STRAIGHTEDED
& REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

$80.00 (7
$150.00 / /

$150.00 /U

$150.00 /1)
$100.00 / -
14 $380.00
$100.00 /
AN $12000 ¥
$30000 /)

$3,800.00 ) [

oL

$3,000.00 . f)

TO 548 666.40



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapaore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19.0807168-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGOD INSURAMCE FTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI1B014513/Utd3n2

LI

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date . 26-02-2019
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1) Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XD 54234 Veh. Inspected SKT 4270A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. XD 5423A/50Lpl Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 13/08/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA MOBILIO (A} c.c 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. MRHDD4870FPO00121 Colour WHITE
Odometer 76051 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/85 R15 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |18565R15 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |1B5/65R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S AND FRONT PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/08/2018 [inspection Date 10/08/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO FTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a, Remarks
AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|E$TI=P~I'IATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 15 Working Days




L. .-;.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKT 4270A
- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SHATTERED 1,200.60 825,60
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 161.10 112.30
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER TRIM O/S NOT NECESSARY 845.10 :
1| TAILGATE BADLY DENTED 1,266.30 1,125.00
1| TAILGATE "H" LOGO NECESSARY 45.80 32.50
1|TAILGATE MOBILIO EMBLEM NECESSARY 48.80 45.00
1|TAILGATE "RS" EMBLEM NECESSARY 45,00 42.00
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM O/S NECESSARY 48.80 46.20
2| TAILGATE REFLECTORS @$488.10 0/S BROKEN 976.20 214.30
1|TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH DISTORTED / 385.40 215.30
CRACKED
1|TAILGATE INNER LOCK TWISTED / JAMMED 266,20 178 20
1| TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER NOT NECESSARY 68.50 -
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD DEFORMED / 650.10 285,80
CRACKED

1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 188.20 101.50
1|TAILGATE TOP SPOILER CRACKED 850.00 650.00
2| TAILGATE HINGES @$150.00 OIS BENT 300.00 95.00
1| TAILGATE REAR WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 422,10 -
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 845.10 463.70
2| REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @345.00 BENT 90.00 90.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOP PROTECTOR DISTORTED 311.20 241,50
1|REAR BUMPER TOP PROTECTOR CHROME CRACKED 288.50 112.80
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR 0/S CRACKED 85.00 45.00
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 611.20 314,70
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH TWISTED 298.30 298.30
1|REAR FENDER 0O/S DISTORTED 1,105.10 1,064.30
1|REAR FENDER GLASS O/S SHATTERED 880.50 720.50
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD DISTORTED 620.10 466.01
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aty Doscription of Parts Condition w?ﬁm?gu S “{:ﬁ“““'
s [REAR FENDER INNER HOUSING PANEL OIS BADLY DENTED 971.10 97110
1|REAR FENDER UNDERSHIELD Qs TORN 188.20 121.50
1|REAR EXHAUST TO REPAIR SEE 688.50 ;
LABOUR
1|SET REAR FENDER UNDERSHIELD CLIPS O/S MECESSARY a0.00 30.00
1|REAR AIR VENT O/S NOT NECESSARY 65.00 -
2| TAILLAMPS @$6880.10 0O/S BROKEN 1,360.20 2B0.50
1| TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL QIS DISTORTED 28920 184 .20
1|REAR DOOR /5 BENT / BUCKLED 1,008.10 T745.30
1|REAR DOOR INNER LOCK oS TWISTED / JAMMED 311.20 25520
1|REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD O/S DEFORMED / 788.20 481.50
CRACKED
1|2ET REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS QIS MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR ois NOT NECESSARY 299 .10 -
1|REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR QU5 MOT NECESSARY 488.20 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER TOP GARNISH O/S DISTORTED 311.20 24560
1|REAR FENDER INNER SPEAKER O/ CRACKED 250.00 2580.00
1|ROOF LINING TRIM DEFORMED / 1,488.10 1,066.50
WARPED
1|ROOF LINING TRIM CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL CRUMPLED f 1,120.10 1,120.10
BUCKLED
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD WOT FITTED 660,10 -
1|REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL OS5 BADLY DENTED 29920 29920
1|REAR BACK ROLL SEAT TO REPAIR SEE T22.50 -
LABCOUR
1|REAR BACK ROLL SEAT COVER QVS DEFORMED B5.00 85.00
1|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE BBE 20 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER DENTED / 745.30 512.30
DEFORMED
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @545.00 BENT 90.00 a90.00
1|SET FRONT BEUMPER CLIPS MECESSARY 35,00 35.00
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMPS @$420.00 CRACKED 840.00 &10.00
2|ERONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVERS @%125.00 TWISTED 250.00 170.00
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| oty Description of Parts Condition WE:E:;:?;H our ‘1‘;{.“‘“"
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE DEFORMED / 211.20 182.30
TWISTED
1 TWISTED REINFORCEMENT DENTED 315.30 315.30
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED a00.60 242 60
1|FRONT GRILLE OUTER CHROME CRACKED 32230 250.00
1|FRONT GRILLE "H" LOGD MECESSARY 38.50 38.50
2| FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP CHROME MOULDINGS MECESSARY 236.00 170.00
@3$118.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 544 20 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH WOT NECESSARY 211.80
ZIHEADLAMPS @51 500.00 CRACKED 3,000.00 1 ,540.41]
1|AIR CON CONDENSER NOT NECESSARY 8566.20 -
1|RADIATOR WOT NECESSARY 1,422 30 -
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 388.00 -
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE NOT MECESSARY 105.00 -
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING MOT NECESSARY 145.00 -
2|FRONT FENDERS @5681.00 TO REPAIR SEE 1,362.00 -
LABOUR
2|FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELDS @%$115.00 MOT NECESSARY 230.00 -
1|ALTERNATOR WOT HNECESSARY 1,205.00 =
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -3.684.32
38, 266.40 14,737.29
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|BEAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|8ET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEMN SOLAR FILM (SN) NECESSARY 2B80.00 180.00
1|REAR FENDER GLASS SOLAR FILM (SN) MNECESSARY 250.00 120.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN} MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|8ET REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR (SN) MECESSARY 180.00 180.00
1|REAR SPORT RIM O/5 (SN) SERVICEABLE 600.00 -
1|SET REAR DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER O/5 (SN} NMECESSARY 80.00 60.00
1|FRONT LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER {SN) BENT 50.00 40.00
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1|BOT RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00
1,870.00 830.00
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGE. 120.00 &60.00
TO CHECK WIRING /0.00 30.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR. B0.00 50.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFLACING REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR FENDER GLASS 150.00 100.00
o5
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT.CUSHION UPHOLSTERY 150.00 100.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHALST. 100.00 &60.00
TO MOUNT WEHICLE ON CAR Q-LINER NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR DOOR MECHANISM. 100.00 60.00
TCO REFILL AIR CON GAS. HWOT NECESSARY 120.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROCFING., 300.00 120.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL 3,800.00 2.400.00
BEATING.CUT WELD,STRAIGHTEDED & REPLACING
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
EXHAUST REAR BACK ROLL SEAT.BONNET FRONT
SUPPORT PAMEL AND FRONT FENDERS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 3,000.00 2,000.00
853000 §,100.00
GRAND TOTAL 48,666.40 20,667.29
RE'GbHMEHDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 16,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solety for the use and benefit of the Client named on the from page of this Report.
Hao lhability of respensibility whatsoever. In conlacl of Lorl epied 1o any third pary wike may reply on ihe Repor wholky of in pard. Ay bhird G




